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SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION:
Bid 2022-05 1. Discuss, Accept/Reject Bid #2022-05 Clearwell Pump Station Replacement & GAC Treatment
Clearwell Pump Expansion and Filter Piping Replacement Project
Station & GAC
Project

DEPARTMENT INVOLVLED: WTP — Public Services

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

City Staff along with Albert A. Webb and Associates have been working together for the Clearwell Pump
Station Replacement & GAC Expansion and Filter Piping Replacement Project. Three Bids were received
and opened on August 5, 2022.

Webb recommends that the City award the contract for the referenced project to Pyramid Building &
Engineering in the amount of $6,060,623.00

e Pyramid Building & Engineering, Inc. $6,060,623.00
e Pacific Hydrotech Corporation $6,777,334.00
e Orion Construction Corporation $7,589,550.00

Engineer’s Estimate: $4,900,000.00

FISCAL IMPACT: FINANCE
INITIALS
Pyramid Building & Engineering $6,060,623.00 + 10% Contingency

Water Bond & Capacity Funds
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A LBERT A.

WEBB

ASSOCIATES

Corporate Headquarters
3788 McCray Street
Riverside, CA 92506
951.686.1070

Palm Desert Office
36-951 Cook Street #103
Palm Desert, CA 92211
760.568.5005

Murrieta Office

41391 Kalmia Street #320
Murrieta, CA 92562
951.686.1070

August 8, 2022

Mr. Jackie Loper
City of Imperial
420 South Imperial

Imperial, California 92251

RE: Bid Review for the Clearwell Pump Station Replacement and GAC Treatment
Expansion and Filter Piping Replacement at the Water Treatment Plant Project — Bid

No. 2022-05

Dear Mr. Loper:

A total of three (3) bid proposals were received on August 5, 2022 for the above referenced project.
The apparent low bid proposal of $6,060,623.00 was received from Pyramid Building and
Engineering, Inc. (Pyramid) of Hesperia, California. The second apparent low bid proposal of
$6,777,334.00 was received from Pacific Hydrotech Corporation (Hydrotech) of Perris, California and
the third apparent low bid of $7,589,550.00 was received from Orion Construction Corporation
(Orion) of Vista, California.

Based upon Webb’s review of the three (3) bid proposals, all three were found to comply with the
requirements and intent of the specifications. It should be noted that Orion did not provide a signed
copy of the Verification of Compliance with Economic Sanctions contained in the Instructions to
Bidders. Our routine check of the contractor licenses for the three bidders, using the California
Contractors State License Board’s website, indicated that all licenses are in good standing.

All three (3) Contractors provided the required Addendum Nos. 1, 2, and 3, and the materials listed in
the Certified Data Sheets are acceptable for the work.

Based upon our review and evaluation of the bid proposals and the engineer’s estimate of
$4,900,000.00. Webb recommends that the City award the contract for the referenced project to
Pyramid in the amount of $6,060,623.00.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our office.

Sincerely,
ALBERT A. WEBB ASSOCIATES
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Shane Bloomfield, PE
Senior Engineer

L gin] £J.

www.webbassociates.com



